

From: Maruf Ahmed [<mailto:maruf@cross-world.com>]
Sent: Monday, June 4, 2018 3:34 PM
To: 'Shipan Barua'
Subject: FW: Material Separation

Maruf Ahmed | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD. | Head of Supply Chain | Plot 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan 2, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh | p: +8802 8816528, 9891442 | Cell no: 01755514708 | f: +8802 8815160
| e: maruf@cross-world.com | w: www.cross-world.com



please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Rahat Fahim Manwar [<mailto:manwar@cross-world.com>]
Sent: Monday, June 04, 2018 3:18 PM
To: maruf@cross-world.com
Cc: 'Ahmmmed Sayed'; sohel.ahmed@cross-world.com; sultan@cross-world.com; zia@cross-world.com
Subject: RE: Material Separation

Dear Sir,

Please find required doc. Requesting to follow palette summary sheet for delivery.

Rahat Fahim Manwar | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Sr. Engineer , Engineering Dept. | House # 1/B, Road # 90, Gulshan - 2, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh | p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160 | m: 01755514874 | e: manwar@cross-world.com | w: www.cross-world.com



please consider the environment before printing this email.

This communication contains information which is confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s).

From: Sohel Ahmed [<mailto:sohel.ahmed@cross-world.com>]
Sent: Monday, June 04, 2018 1:13 PM
To: 'Rahat Fahim Manwar'
Cc: 'Ahmmmed Sayed'
Subject: Material Separation

Dear Manwar Bhai,

Please see the attached file and make sure materials separation.

Thanks & regards

Md.Sohel Ahmed | **CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED** | Executive, Store & Logistics | Plot-1/B Road
90, Gulshan - 02, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh | p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160 | e:
sohel.ahmed@cross-world.com | w: www.cross-world.com